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Pollock, Heather

From: michael.oleary@twc.com
Sent: Thursday, May 4, 2023 7:54 AM
To: Pollock, Heather
Cc: Mike OLeary, President Clifton Community Council
Subject: 23-CUP-0030.  2106 New Main St.  CLIFTON NEIGHBORHOOD
Attachments: 23-CUP-0030. 2106 New Maiin St.PDF

CAUTION: This email came from outside of Louisville Metro. Do not click links, open 
attachments, or give away private information unless you recognize the sender's email 
address and know the content is safe. 

 

Dear Ms Pollock,  
            Attached to this message is a letter of opposition to the request for a condition use permit (CUP) by the 
non-primary residence owner of 2106 New Main Street in our Clifton neighborhood.  
            There are 3 other CUP STR’s nearby: 110 N Clifton (608 ft.), 120 N Bellaire (727 ft.), 115 Waverly 
(814 ft.). 
            As of 4/25/23. Clifton has 21 CUP STRs (in a non-primary residence), 17 host occupied STRs, and 11 
commercial STRs, for a total of 49.  There are 4 pending STR’s:  4 CUP. 
            Since 109 N Bellaire is sited within 600 ft of 2106 New Main St., the Clifton Community Council 
respectively asks the Board of Zoning Adjustment Commissioners to uphold LDC 4.2.63 D and vote to deny the 
conditional use permit for a short term rental that is a non-primary residence at 2106 New Main St. 
            Respectfully, 
Michael O’Leary 
President, Clifton Community Council 
 
Michael O’Leary 
1963 Payne Street, Louisville KY. 40206 
Cell phone: (502) 744-3144. Email: michael.oleary@twc.com 
CCC website: www.cliftonlouky.org 
Let us understand before we disagree. If we disagree let us not be disagreeable. 
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